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Telephonic Bid Entry Script  
 
 
Operator: "Good Morning/Afternoon, you have reached the FCC Auction 

Bidder Line. This is (Agent, Give First Name).  For security 
reasons, this call is being recorded.  How may I help you?" 

 
 
Operator: "May I have your Bidder Identification Number, please?" 
  
  
Operator: "May I have your PIN and SecurID tokencode please?" 
  
 
Operator:  "May I have your name please?" 
  
 
Operator: "We are currently in Stage _____Round ____ with 

_____minutes remaining.  Before we begin, I would like to 
confirm your fax number.  The number is  

 (Area Code & Number)." 
 
 
Operator: "You would like to _______________.  Is that correct?"  
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SUBMITTING BIDS 
 

  
Operator: "Your current activity is ______bid units, your required 
 activity is _______ bid units, and you have ____waivers 
 remaining. " 
 
 
Operator: "What is the Market you wish to bid on?" 
 
 
Operator:  " That is (Market, and City Name).  Is that  
                      correct?" 
 
 
Operator: "The current minimum bid amount for this license is 

$_______.  Would you like to bid that amount or select a 
higher amount?  The bid amount you selected for (Market,  
and City Name) is $________ .  Is that correct?" 

 
 
Operator: "Are you ready to submit your bid?" 
 
 
Operator: "Your bid(s) has been submitted…" 
 
 
Operator: "What is the next Market you wish to bid on?" 
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BID VERIFICATION 
 
  
Operator: "I would now like to verify your submitted bid(s)."   
 
 
Operator: "Your first bid is on (Market, and City Name) for         

$________dollars. Is that correct?" 
 
 
Operator: "Your next bid is on (Market, and City Name) for         

$________dollars. Is that correct?" 
 
 

Operator:  "Your current Activity is _______ bid units, your Required 
Activity is _________ bid units, and you have ____Waivers 
remaining." 

 
 
Operator:  "Do you have any questions regarding your status in this 

round?"  
 
 
Operator: "Please hold one moment while I generate a Bid Verification 

that will be faxed to the number I confirmed with you earlier.  
When you receive your fax, verify the information, and notify 
us immediately if you have any discrepancies." 
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REMOVE A CURRENT BID 
          
 
Operator: "What is the Market that you wish to remove your bid from?" 
  
  
Operator:      "That is (Market, and City Name) for $________.  Is that 

correct?" 
 
 
Operator: "What is the next Market that you wish to remove your bid 

from?" 
 
 
Operator: "Are you ready to submit this/these bid removal(s)?" 
 
 
Operator: "Your current activity is _______ bid units, your required  
  activity is ________ bid units.  Would you like to submit 
  additional bids?"    
 
 

REDUCE ELIGIBILITY 
 
 
Operator: "You would like to reduce your eligibility amount?" 
                      (Warning message is read to the bidder.) 
 
 
Operator: "Have you submitted bids on all the licenses you are 
  interested in bidding on? 
 
 
Operator: "Are you sure you want to Reduce your Eligibility Amount?" 
 
 
 

ISSUE PROACTIVE WAIVER 
 
 (Message is read to the bidder.) 
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Operator: "Do you wish to continue?" 
 
 
 
 

WITHDRAWING A HIGH BID 
 
 
Operator:            "Are you aware of the consequences for Withdrawing High 
                       Bids?"  
 
 
Operator: "What is the first "Standing High Bid" you would like to  
                         withdraw?" 
 
 
Operator: "That is (Market, and City Name)?" 
 
  
Operator: "What is the next "Standing High Bid" you would like to 
 withdraw?" 
 
  
Operator: "Are you ready to withdraw this/these bid(s)?" 
 
  
Operator: "I would now like to confirm your bid withdrawals." 
 
 
Operator:  "Your first "Withdrawn Bid" is, (Market, and City Name)."  
 
  
*Operator: "Your next "Withdrawn Bid" is on (Market, and City Name)." 
 
  
Operator: "Is this correct?" 
 
  
Operator:  "Your total activity in this round is now        Bid 
  Units." 
 
   
Operator:      "Would you like to submit new bids or reduce your eligibility  
                    amount?" 
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